Al
A2

A3

ﬁCEDnR PARK

CITY OF CEDAR PARK
REGULAR CALLED MEETING OF THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
October 17, 2023 AT 6:30 PM
CEDAR PARK CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
450 CYPRESS CREEK ROAD, BUILDING FOUR,
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613

Link For Meeting: https://mtg.cedarparktexas.gov/PnZ
Event Password: CedarPark2023
United States Toll Free: 1-844-992-4726
Access Code: 2556 051 4078
Phone Password: 23327727

COMMISSION MEMBERS

O T.J. DONNELL, Place 1 O CYNTHIA SNEED, Place 5 (Vice Chair)
O BOB INGRAHAM, Place 2 O KIMBERLY BRADFORD-BROWN, Place 6 (Secretary)
00 BRENDA REISS, Place 3 O RANDY STRADER, Place 7 (Chair)

1 AUDREY WERNECKE, Place 4
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM DETERMINED, MEETING DECLARED OPEN
Pledges of Allegiance (U.S. and Texas)
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS (Not for Items Listed on this Agenda. Three Minutes Each. No Deliberations
with Commissioners. The Board May Respond Only With Factual Statements, Recitation of Existing Policy, and

Request for an Item to Be Placed on a Future Agenda.)

CONSENT AGENDA

Pursuant to Planning and Zoning Rule 2.3, the City of Cedar Park Planning and Zoning Agenda Consists of Agenda Items B

B.1

B.2

C.1

D.1

Approve Minutes From The Regular Scheduled Meeting Of September 19, 2023

(2023-1-PP) Consideration To Approve A Preliminary Plan For The NFM Cedarview Subdivision, A Two
Lot Subdivision Of Approximately 117.872 Acres Generally Located Along E New Hope Dr, Between
Avenue Of The Stars And S Block House Dr.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

No Items For Consideration

REGULAR AGENDA

No Items For Consideration

450 Cypress Creek Boulevard | Cedar Park, Texas 78613 | Office (512) 401.5000 | Fax (512) 258-6083 | www.cedarparktexas.gov




P&Z Agenda
October 17, 2023
Page 2

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

E.1  Update Regarding Council Actions Related To Planning and Zoning Items And Designate Delegate for
Future Council Meetings

E.2 Director And Staff Comments
E.3  Closing Comments

E.4  Adjournment

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. All agenda
items are subject to final action by the Planning and Zoning Commission. Separate agenda items may be combined and discussed
together at the discretion of the Chair.

Any final action, decision, or vote on a matter deliberated in Closed Executive Session shall be made in an open meeting pursuant to
the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Certain information may be presented to and by the Planning and Zoning Commission, under the headings of “Citizen
Communications”, and “Planning and Zoning Commission Comments” however, by law, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall
not discuss, deliberate or vote upon such matters except that a statement of specific factual information, a recitation of existing policy,
and deliberations concerning the placing of the subject on a subsequent agenda may take place.

CERTIFICATE
I certify that the above notice of the Regular Called Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting of the City of Cedar Park, Texas was

posted on the bulletin board of the City of Cedar Park City Hall, 450 Cypress Creek Road, Building Four, Cedar Park, Texas. This notice
was posted on:

Date Stamped (Month, Day, Year, AM/PM, Time)

The Cedar Park City Hall Campus Meeting Rooms are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretative services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary’s Office at
(512) 401-5002 or Fax (512) 401-5003 for further information.

Development Services Department

Notice Removed:
Date Stamped (Month, Day, Year, AM/PM, Time)




P&Z Agenda
October 17, 2023
Page 3

CITY OF CEDAR PARK

2021-2023 Strategic Goals

Livability & Sense of Place

Preserve a community that encourages connectedness,
has a unique sense of place and commits to a high quality
of life for all.

® Strong community connections: Foster a sense of
community and engage residents.

e Bell District: Advance the significant public-private
partnership through the successful commencement of
Phase 1 development.

* Recreation Opportunities: Strengthen our portfolio
of recreation and learning programs, events and
facilities.

¢ Capital Projects: Dedicate the resources to design
and construct the capital projects necessary.

¢ Redevelopment Initiatives: Develop redevelopment
strategies that align with the community’s long-term
vision and add value to the surrounding area.

¢ Placemaking: Focus on aesthetics and public art to
create a positive aesthetic experience, instilling pride
and creating a unique identity.

e Comprehensive Plan: Adhere to the City's
Comprehensive Plan.

fsj Economic Vitality

Cultivate a vibrant business community and increase business
investments in the community with successful commercial
centers, additional employers, active destinations and
support of existing businesses.

* Economic Development Strategic Initiatives: Attract
targeted businesses to diversify and grow the tax base
and increase primary job opportunities.

* Projects that Make Cedar Park a Destination: Attract
regional destination development and entertainment
centers.

¢ Business Community: Actively support existing
business community

¢ Tourism: Expand and support tourism program to
increase visitors and local commerce.

* Hotel/Conference Center: |dentify partners to
advance Hotel/Conference Center project.

@csonn PARK

Service & Fiscal Excellence

Deliver high-value public services in a fiscally prudent and
sound manner to meet the needs and expectations of our
community, enhance the quality of life and continue being
one of the safest cities in Texas.

* Government Operations: Ensure operations, practices and
procedures result in high quality and resident-focused services.

¢ Public Safety: Prioritize and enhance public safety services
so that our community feels safe and secure.

¢ Financial Strength: Maintain and enhance strong financial
management to capitalize on City’s fiscal strength and
provide value for tax dollars.

e Workforce: Invest in the recruitment and retention of a
talented and professional workforce.

¢ Technology: Ensure technology systems and resources to
support and enhance reliable 24/7 operations.

Mobility & Connectivity

Safely and efficiently move people throughout the City and
improve connectivity by adding alternate routes of travel
to businesses, neighborhoods, jobs, parks, entertainment
and services.

* Comprehensive Mobility Master Plan: Develop a clear
vision for a diverse transportation system and adopt a
Master Plan for improving multimodal connectivity.

® Roadways: Construct additional roadways or expand
existing roadways to increase capacity.

¢ Bike, Pedestrian & Trail: Expand the City's network of trails,
sidewalks, and bicycle lanes to provide more opportunities
for trips on foot or bike.

¢ Traffic Operations: Invest in the use of technology to
increase the efficiency of the existing roadway system.

Infrastructure & Environment

Preserve and enhance the tools and resources necessary to
support critical infrastructure and sustainability initiatives.

e Infrastructure: Prioritize investments that support the
quality and reliability of critical infrastructure.

e Sustaining Infrastructure and Assets: Invest in the
maintenance of infrastructure and assets.

* Environmental Stewardship: Demonstrate responsible
stewardship of community and natural resources.




Al

A2

A3

B.1

ﬁCEDﬂR PAR

CITY OF CEDAR PARK
REGULAR CALLED MEETING OF THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
September 19, 2023 AT 6:30 PM
CEDAR PARK CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
450 CYPRESS CREEK ROAD, BUILDING FOUR,
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613

Link For Meeting: https://mtg.cedarparktexas.gov/PnZ
Event Password: CedarPark2023
United States Toll Free: 1-844-992-4726
Access Code: 2555 856 2076
Phone Password: 23327727

COMMISSION MEMBERS

M T.J. DONNELL, Place 1 M CYNTHIA SNEED, Place 5 (Vice Chair)
M BOB INGRAHAM, Place 2 M KIMBERLY BRADFORD-BROWN, Place 6 (Secretary)
M BRENDA REISS, Place 3 M RANDY STRADER, Place 7 (Chair)

M AUDREY WERNECKE, Place 4

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM DETERMINED, MEETING DECLARED OPEN
Chair Strader called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. All seven Commissioners were present.
Pledges of Allegiance (U.S. and Texas)
Chair Strader led the audience in the U.S. Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS (Not for Items Listed on this Agenda. Three Minutes Each. No Deliberations
with Commissioners. The Board May Respond Only With Factual Statements, Recitation of Existing Policy, and
Request for an Item to Be Placed on a Future Agenda.)

None.

CONSENT AGENDA

Pursuant to Planning and Zoning Rule 2.3, the City of Cedar Park Planning and Zoning Agenda Consists of Agenda Items B

B.1

B.2

Approve Minutes From Regular Scheduled Meeting Of August 15, 2023

(FP-21-013) Consideration To Approve A Final Plat For The QuickTrip #4131 Subdivision, A Two Lot
Subdivision Of Approximately 3.17 Acres Generally Located At The Southwest Corner Of South Bell
Boulevard And Cypress Creek Road.

450 Cypress Creek Boulevard | Cedar Park, Texas 78613 | Office (512) 401.5000 | Fax (512) 258-6083 | www.cedarparktexas.gov




P&Z Minutes

B.1

September 19, 2023

Page 2

B.3

B.4

Cl

D.1

(2023-1-FP) Consideration To Approve A Final Plat For The Twin Lakes YMCA Subdivision, A One
Lot Subdivision Of Approximately 5.59 Acres Generally Located At The Southeast Corner Of South
Bell Boulevard And East Little EIm Trail.

(2023-6-FP) Consideration To Approve A Final Plat For The Reach Church Subdivision, A One Lot
Subdivision Of Approximately 33.64 Acres Generally Located South Of The Intersection of West
Whitestone Boulevard and West New Hope Drive.

MOTION: Commissioner Sneed moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Commissioner Bradford-Brown seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

(2023-5-SFP) Public Hearing And Consideration To Approve A Short Form Final Plat For The Cedar
Park Ranchettes, Unit Two Lots 4A & 4B Subdivision, A Resubdivison of Lot 4, Block Two Of
Approximately 2.9 Acres Located At 605 Marquis Lane

Senior Planner Cindy Schlanger made the presentation to approve the Short Form Final Plat (2023-
5-SFP) and was available for questions.

The applicant was available for questions.

Questions from the Commission included clarification on whether or not the property would remain
zoned as Single-Family or not.

A public hearing was held on the above item. There being no public testimony, the public hearing
was closed and the regular session reopened.

MOTION: Commissioner Wernecke made a motion to approve Short Form Final Plat (2023-5-
SFP) For The Cedar Park Ranchettes, Unit Two Lots 4A & 4B Subdivision, A Resubdivison of
Lot 4, Block Two Of Approximately 2.9 Acres Located At 605 Marquis Lane. Commissioner
Sneed seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

REGULAR AGENDA

Overview Of The Planning And Zoning Commission's Role And Authority, Including Open Government
Requirements, Rules And Procedure, And Conflicts Of Interest.

Senior Assistant City Attorney, Jill Hoffman, made a presentation and was available for questions.

Commissioners inquired about the rules of the walking quorum, gifts from applicants, motions and
conflict of interest.




B.1

P&Z Minutes

September 19, 2023
Page 3

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

E.1  Update Regarding Council Actions Related To Planning and Zoning Items And Designate Delegate for
Future Council Meetings

Planning Manager of Development Services Dustin Henry updated the Commissioners on
previous Council action items from the August 24, 2023 and September 14, 2023 meetings. He also
informed the Commissioners of upcoming Council agenda items for the September 28, 2023
meeting.

Commissioner Donnell volunteered to attend the September 28, 2023 Council meeting.

Commissioner Ingraham volunteered to attend the October 12, 2023 Council meeting.

E.2 Director And Staff Comments

Planning Manager of Development Services Dustin Henry reminded the Commissioners of their
invitation to the Board & Commissioners Banquet on September 26, 2023 and reminded the
Commissioners of the Texas Chapter of the American Planning Association conference in Corpus
Christi from November 8, 2023 to November 10, 2023.

E.3  Closing Comments

Commissioner Donnell thanked the Commissioners and Development Services staff for welcoming
him. The Commissioners welcomed Commissioner Donnell and thanked Senior Assistant City
Attorney Jill Hoffman for her presentation as well as the Development Services staff.

E.4  Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm.

PASSED AND APPROVED THE 17TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023

Randy Strader, Chair
ATTEST:

Kimberly Bradford-Brown, Secretary




CEDAR
PARK

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
October 17, 2023

B.2

Item/Subject: ~ (2023-1-PP) Consideration To Approve A Preliminary Plan For The NFM
Cedarview Subdivision, A Two Lot Subdivision Of Approximately 117.872

Acres Generally Located Along E New Hope Dr, Between Avenue Of The Stars
And S Block House Dr.

Andreina Davila-Quintero, 512-401-5057,
Staff . .
andreina.davila@cedarparktexas.gov
Owner 121 Acquisition Company LLC, c/o Ryan Blumkin
Applicant Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc., c/o Michael Theone
Current Zoning Planned Development-General Business (PD-GB)
Subdivision Description 2 non-residential lots consisting of approximately 117.872 acres

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The submitted Preliminary Plan was reviewed by the applicable City departments, and staff has

determined that it meets all applicable subdivision regulations. Staff recommends approval of the
Preliminary Plan.

VICINITY MAP




\ \ cecinc.com\global \ Projects\ 330—000\ 331— 715\ —CADD\ Dwg \ EXHIBITS \ working — 331715—CVO1—CO00—Preliminary Plan.dwgéSITE LAYOUT} LS:(10/10/2023 — thincade) — LP: 10/10/2023 10:22 AM

B.2

8 7 6 5 | 4 | 3 2 | 1
BLOCK LEGEND
N EXISTING
B ‘ 3 BENCHMARK
J_' A Q4 ON ) CUT IN CONCRETE
f W Lo CONTROL POINT
'/ | =] @ IRON PIPE
T aoex mﬁwﬁrm 7 \i BLOCK HOUSE CREEK ' IRON ROD
3 W\ % TS 000 WG, 1607010082 O IRON ROD W/ CAP
¥ e T T — (] MONUMENT TYPE 1
$ 7 salts iqial- ©) MONUMENT TYPE 2 a
--! 2 A NAIL g
° ARG ] _‘@ ) PIPE BREAK Ol -
] PIPE CAP e
w000 SoimensT comen o e w00 = > PIPE FLOW =
. BB \ JZ> o N - omE SUREY A Siwacsay e ' < REDUCER cZ) 2
prer 3 ‘%“\ ® AIR RELEASE VALVE @ |°
%X T E L BLOW-OFF VALVE >
N o? \ — i K POST INDICATOR VALVE o
ot N n j } ® MISCELLANEOUS VALVE
g5t Ll |~ %) UTILITY VALVE
ot ) = \ UTILITY METER
2@ T \ <
V€ E T e u%\ . X BACKFLOW PREVENTER
N I~ —0960_"% ) FLUSH CONNECTION
o E o T T % % FIRE HYDRANT
BLOCK A_LOT 1: Nl = \| D (MONITORING) WELL E
111.911 ACRES k )
(4874,846 SQUARE FEET) BLOCK A LOD1: S (@) UTILITY RISER
(487556 SOUMRE FEET) | Y ga HOSE BIB o
- SANITARY M.H.
l //\/\\\_//\\/953\\'\_“;’ © CLEANOUT
8 © DRAINAGE M.H.
\ | @( 5, =i DOWN SPOUT QS
% \ \ | ;’ (— AREA INLET =
\/lClNlTY MAP SCALE IN FEET /:,//I \ %W] / T ( o CURB INLET - o
T [ ey — % \ a ot g [ (g
SCALE: 1" = 2000’ " 200 100 | | / || \ s ——850-_ | S, A RCAN \ / HEADWALL ? 5
® S S — : o B / — —~_ We 100 [ = ] SAFETY END TREATMENT -
NOTES: @ ;\' \ N65°56°55"E 606.50 | f ) - AL U o
: § 2 \ / / | %r U U \@L = DRAINAGE FLOW < E
1. SETBACKS NOT SHOWN ON LOTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF CEDAR PARK ZONING X Rl \ 3 §| / | g < © ELEC. M = g
ORDINANCE AND THE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE NO. Z13.23.02.23.E1 8 N s % rg E: 2 FLEC/TELE. POLE B =
;'" A 2? | g A Lor 2 *”|| //\‘%T\ | < / S GUY WIRE \ té c g
2. NO PORTION OF THIS SITE LIES WITHIN ZONE ”X” (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 3 51L \ S (201,425 SUARE FEET) -§| 1 HGHT FIXTURE N o 3 b
0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN) & ZONE "AE” (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE IN THE ( 5 ~ L \ / ™~ | 2 TRAFFIC SIGNAL . Ok 8¢
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS (SFHAS) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL | |L 5 g umum cnenr — = \ \ / %\\ i 04 < LINETYPE LEGEND —_ 5 &3
CHANCE FLOOD) PER F.E.M.A FLOOD FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NO. I & O oo 0650 o , — N : o} EXISTING ... 88 8 ¢
48491C0462F EFFECTIVE DATE 12/20/2019 FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY UNINCORPORATED S §\ — 7‘&5 T == —L— S — =9 - = SN | ) Sl| L3 == E— Y RIGHT-OFWAY \ g - &8l
AREAS. \ \ ] ( | — \f = 3 i“ ) '—rrmmm S —— e e smm—— | OT BOUNDARY . 0 T 9 §
wanae wom puBLe — |l 20 QUBLIE WATER EASCUENT Q [ anmwcr o — —  EASEMENT E E Yz
3. THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MAJOR CORRIDOR STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF , \ A o e n e - A/ Sl < 5
g ) ool S EO | e o e 15 Pz meowen o . x X X FENCE: BARBED S & o
CEDAR PARK ZONING CODE. | \ \ s o : AxD i 1S NG WOOD (PIOKEN \ ooy
) : c o
4, THIS SITE LIES WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE. \ ~ [ — f S ] FENGE: WOOD (PRIVACY) NI
\ \ : Q/ ( | | O FENCE: CHAIN LINK > >
5. UTILITIES ARE PROVIDED BY CITY OF CEDAR PARK. J} \o g \ I y. [I | FENGE: IMON é £
oy —| - 385 MAJOR CONTOUR b
6. THERE SHALL BE NO OBSTRUCTIONS IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS. T s E § yo 7 / A l MINOR CONTOUR &3 5
1 v — J UL , o
7. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE SUBDIVISION SIDE OF E. NEW HOPE DRIVE. THOSE | ( g yd Spo906 26 86,17 E ELECTRIC LINE = 8
SIDEWALKS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL LOT SHALL BE / ) K { o — f 1 OE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC WIRE >
INSTALLED WHEN THE ADJOINING STREET IS CONSTRUCTED. WHERE THERE ARE DOUBLE ) R Len J / R0ax A 17 1 . Wt UE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE o
FRONTAGE LOTS, SIDEWALKS ON THE STREET TO WHICH ACCESS IS PROHIBITED ARE ALSO \ . ,|¥ _/K )\j et faaril s 5 A T TELEPHONE
REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED WHEN THE STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION ARE CONSTRUCTED. 5| ; LA ). 9\“ | C COMMUNICATIONS LINE
: I v CABLE TELEVISION
8. A TEN (10) FOOT PUE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET ROW ON ALL LOTS. F‘L“‘kgﬁ Qﬁ{ | / \ FO FIBER OPTIC LINE
A 5 PUE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ALONG EACH SIDE LOT LINE FROM THE FRONT PROPERTY u o \ ¢ GAS LINE
LINE TO THE FRONT BUILDING LINE EXCEPT WHERE A SIDE LOT LINE IS ALSO THE REAR { AN / / ou OVERHEAD UTILITY
LOT LINE OF AN ADJACENT LOT IN WHICH CASE THE 5 PUE IS DEDICATED ALONG THE | Frq ! \ & || 205625 75.41" UG UNDERGROUND UTILITY
ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE SIDE LOT LINE. A SEVEN & ONE HALF FOOT PUE IS HEREBY T U shrsrrrw avby | o KEZ T BN 1y 701 , SE901 33 79.67°
DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL REAR LOT LINES. ST ez /f//% _— D = SE0r3TV 9e07 Y E e AR LRI Z ¥ o e
S 12660 gme T TO5] (alggn 53740 e e B [© cerssaw 53067 Sl 56" 60" =
9. THE BASIS BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON IS THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, NSRS 2011 R e gy T e R %ﬂ, SeTS6YaW 53360 : = F FIRE LINE
(2012A), CENTRAL ZONE, UTILIZING THE LEICA SMARTNET CONTINUALLY OPERATING —— 3i M‘;"”,,’;‘:’;,%M ] 1 ) NEW HOPE DR — 232'; zEGNJ'II'ETFI‘ELFIiNE v
REFERENCE NETWORK. — — L ——— B — : — t
% Lra;w==@§g5'£ 293.91" V& ~ ~ -  SE8'54°56W 295753%2N58'5436g 443.40° N\ = G "/ STRIPING < oc
10. ALL PROPOSED AND EXISTING EASEMENTS OF RECORD ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS PR e o ==l w ’ B ! FIRE FIRE LANE STRIPING = j < <
) = g, d0r510 g ¥l S>Ho 0. W R | 000000000000000  H.C. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE L o =2
11. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE LANDSCAPE AND TREE J 43 --—-—|| ey le Ly " al— 1 | LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION S Q. - (@)
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CEDAR PARK, TEXAS. T e e e e e
SRRn ’CEJ: nat T A T T & o [ H HHH Q e o E < o
12. ALL DRIVEWAYS, FIRE LANES, AND DRIVE AISLES PROVIDING ACCESS TO DEVELOPMENT I 7 = Iz HH O ¥ \ - < P nZ
WITHIN THIS TRACT SHALL PROVIDE RECIPROCAL CROSS ACCESS AT TIME OF DEVELOPMENT i =q:ﬁ; 1 m owaz QOSwo |
TO LOTS ADJACENT TO THIS TRACT OR TO AND WITHIN ANY SUBSEQUENT LOTS RESULTING = D E[m L _ ST STORM SEWER w < Obn
IN SUBDIVISION OF THIS TRACT. =[ ﬂ L+ L PUS I8 0 0 7 W e i 0T 7 7) 25 PEDESTRIAN, LANDSCAPE, O=
-” m (R ~ & PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT E LL E
13. A 10’ SHARED USE PATH SHALL BE REQUIRED WITHIN THE 25' PEDESTRIAN LANDSCAPE o U i H =]l NS FLO-W. DEDICATION AREA ST0<
] J r--" O 20' PUBLIC WATER EASEMENT
EASEMENT DURING SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMITTING. i | ol= TRRTT| =
@ T :|' / ol S 10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT > o t =
Eﬂgg b X (T T e W == W e ™ e N = ° o —=—
LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE 0 ;
LINE BEARING DISTANCE DELTA ARC CHORD CHORD
CURVE | RADIUS | angLe | DisTANCE | BEARING | DISTANCE
L] | S19°16°57°F 76.16°
ci 340.00° | 4°47°'46" 28.46° S0°32'59'W 28.45°
L2 | NESOUSE | 157.55" c2 J60.00° | 23'5336" | 150.13° S9°00°14°E 749.04°
Owner ' L3 | N68'32721°E | 81.19° : ' -
Bvan BOOOKOQ 7 [ voooszer | 72800 C3 | 293.96° | 11°28'42" | 5889 |S74'4554'W | 58.79’
Address: 700 S. 72nd Street, ______ _ _____ ___ _ _ TR T 0;4, ct | 305.96° | 11:28'2" | 61.29° | S7445%54W | 61.19°
Omaha, Nebraska68114 T osrrrar | Traae | LG5 [ 29396" | 112842 | s8.89" | Ss744554W | 879" HEEE .
) 7 Pp— 723‘84' cé6 305.96° | 11:28°42" 61.29° | S74°4554'W | 61.19° © 5'
Phone: (402)392-3270 Mobile:_ ' c7 | 29375 | 11°00'32" | s6.44° | S7a'59'59°W | s6.36" ®
L8 | S210239°E | 119.72°
Acreage: 117.872 o T soronare | 11987 C8 | 306.17° | 1128'42" | 61.34° | S74°45'54'W | 61.23'
Survey: AWO0168 - Dover, S.j. Sur., ACBRES 117899 _________________ _________________ L10 | N68'S7S1E | 251.94° =z
L1171 | N2124°55'W | 77.94° < =
: o : . ” : - .| &
Number of lots and proposed use (if more than one use is planned for the lots, provide land use summary showing 112 | n21 2651w | 7735 ,a &0
f lots are planned for each : ' ixed- ' > $ls
# of lots are planned for each use): 2 tatal lots: 1 Mixed-use lot & 1_ Commercial Lot __________________ LS DOCUMENT 15 reLeacin for | = B 1L
Date: 06/12/2023 THE PURPOSEA\NNDTER\M REVIEW E ‘Z’: e
e S = g8
: MARK—UP UNDER THE AUTHORITY S
Surveyor:Syd Xines _____ _____________ OF o % |
. . MICHAEL A. THEONE, P.E. No. LU ©
Phone: (512) 439-0400_______________ Mobile:___________________________ 149977 o -
- AR ON 10/10/23. IT IS NOT TO BE
Engineer: Michael Theore - USED FOR BIDDING, PERMITTING
. OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. g
Phone: (512) 439-0400_______________ Mobile:___________________________ ylg|a
218|s
1L [0} 8 o
HHHEE
DRAWING NO.:
SHEET 01 OF 03
8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1




B.2

T o n _ Lu a _ O 0 <

W02 2UI08D" MMM 1IN ‘A9 @3aN0OYddY

¥2€2c-99€-008 - ¥¢€c-6¢ctv-clv >._-Z D OO Z Om _>_<_|_|_ _ >> SLL-LEE ‘ON LO3rodd

03

as ‘A9 @3¥03HO |00k =.ul} ‘J1vOS OMa

801Gl Vd ‘diysumo] uooly - Aemyied uojburiiayd 00.L WHVd HVA3D 40 ALID a
1lvOo ‘A9 NMvHd| €202/21/9 31va

OF

"oUJ ‘SIUBIMSUO)) [BJUIWUOLIAUY P [IAT) NV1d AHVNINIT3Hd

02

7 X7 A M3INHVYA3D INAN NV1d AHVNINIT3dd S
Y/ g
NOILdIHOS3a 31vda ON - - - M H
< L
adod3d NOISIA3Y 5 %
o > -
u - = O — © Ll .
wow i > W 5 = W & FW Tz = DZzw
M 3 = z | WL = [ m w W %WA = w o= O OW%
w - o L s> S & _m " =S - E w EE RULE G @ L T - FEO
o o ow w J Wy » S E = Wz H iy T4 o O = 5 = 2 0 Sox 4 F % el >0
Wz S¢ g <302 c Q.= . T 3 ©O W < X = o T 4 - E 5 W o Q2 MMNEE <C ) . Era
S o °Ser T EQUWIHEZZ0c T = E I o x Z Oz Z o = o 2z £S5z g z s S x x L= << ] o5
=Tz 2 e « B >3Y3rE Zgzu = = 32 oo = RO} = 55 O A § QY S oW S« e 8%« SEE W E = Zan
<0 awanonoijddg < = L2 ZIUZE5xE2 S5wuY JZwusliwk o > & WA n Opouwulz E 2 35 E =z = T W rozuW e R o o =
=0Q02005¢s %mmmmmmmemcmmmmmwmwmmmmmmmwmc S 299%z5c283,5g50 238w EHE B28%, YEEQ £S5 L I Onwgz
Z o 5 35 m O U " MEELITISELNREZZ2Z2ZZnm Z 5 3 — T B < L 996 & [a) z Q9 JE [a) z > wom w m 5 O o = L)~ )
o m — E zzzZZ _ o wwuw 2 = 505558 wuZZSpnsIzESgE QoL OO S T L L Zm==20xCn O Lo zWa wEX2FTwWwHoOogd L g » od 5 3 o v Z Lo o == =
& 6 6 = (o) » =203 o = Z W < | < L < 1y wm < OUE........: &} w O SFSzuWomx z 6 o = =0 3 S NROH — ==
Sl $382c2288:::sH¥E38SE5E5875E25283583:s3S80038¢€E mmmwwwwwmmmwmmwmmwmmmmummwmmmmmmmmmwmm < = U —3 .89
zZz 2z z zZ Z W — s o = “ro = ¢ L =
0 ZO 0B EBPPE5dc35E85830555 523552358235 kaz R 2 Jo 2 < QOF
—l o ] o ., 9&9
x| 2 ] 2 o I o> L o <%
Ol » <1000 A -~V o6 e0E)Hdo ®noOalE oL ey © _ NI N f sz - @ 58
Ol & m o o, ¢« T -0
Al [0} 1 ° C £4 8 WT O —-0»X
w | o O - - < = 5>5¢
= 2 - 9 Ll Ll o So 3 2 oe ~ M a = -
= xx o
%m_- x JOO0O— WOz Ros3T L | L o ) Nw
=& | o
> i o
3 _ o ©
’ Il ~ ﬂ
D )| KN |
olllo = i
Lol Lol % \ —
I I /\_ A |
%] |02 _ 4 a
L L i
s | = i Tt
Sl = <
Iy W — -
|5 |
! w g I
, : < ___HNIINMOL Hvd SviaF0 : =
———IMITTYT M _. | & _ M (VT4 TN/ A N
) s 9 9 w\ m T 9 9
o= e T 4 — 44
1642604092 ON ‘000 N
20L£60500Z ON 200 |
I 0999904002 ‘ON 200 _
[
o | w = \ e =
——o56—_| e TR i i
—— llhmw - = = <-4 .
|,|uA L AN = “\‘lﬂ‘\ 2 ‘ \ : 0\ S \ _D \ [ \ | 1
— — = ‘v — L \ 9 = — -“
— 1 = Tl = = S ] _
Yo Va0 \ _ X \ A \ / _
0 3JHL ol aILvRIaIa =_ / |
FHTH AVvM—S0—RHOIY \ Nh’x| / \ _
HIGM (F78v1Y \
_ | <
\ V X & % _
| |
I _
| | O w R “
X
@&&\ r/’ — w I /
\ x x / LIOMYEO
N— } / /_ 6215600202 YON ‘200
\ \ J LOMY SO / N SOV 80z'62\aITIvO
> ———=""="0n 200 , i ! 1% _
\ P o~ u/ \ INFNFSYE LN Ir180d 01 — / N _. 0 75700 Mobra 1 !
_— / / . — I _ |f|\|_ < |
ﬂ \ r i — | Y,
T T T T T T T T T /
I Y, | \ \ | NG MINSATD | ﬁ 7 7 T T\ .
I NN\ -~ , w | 1 D
| VN T/ | | | i
ﬁ \ \ \ | |
\ \ | | / / 1)
_
8 _ \ I I _A
S 3 \ ) / | |
N % % &
Q& -~
— % M M L x SN
Q0
8 ~Q [
_EDOO s |
_ ( y \ | | 1§ S8R |
S
‘ Q, 02X -
) \ SR
38
& / / | / 1%
- — I IRPSS
— — < \ | / 1 TL88 |
\ \ Eal
_ | / / & _
LOMYdO >
I ————"on voa d /
I INFNTFSYI FOYNIVYG LOMYIO _ \
&W UM HLGM TGN ON 200 ﬁ / , ! I
LIMITO _ ININISYT SSTIOV ﬁ \ ] “
OoN 08a / \|_ II781d HIGM F18vI4vA / / \ _
3 YAUWM 178Ny ,0Z — —
/ I h \ \ \ .
- - — )
- \ 1 | J \
0 -
= — — _ _|_,|m \ / // " x _ r-
i = | | / / I = I __
— ¥ = 7 AV THIOH | L \ _
I § < - - == | 1
_ | SRR |
I \ I NOFYFH GILVoIaIa J D [ < |
P — INFNISYF ALITLN D180 .6 — \ “ [ '
N — ~N. . I \ NOFMIH aILVIIaIa “ Lo--
N J INFNISYT ALITLN II78nd .G 0
| / / 2
|
k I / v X I I
NV . \ \ r N
: N \ “
_
l - \ 2]
_
/ / / / |
: | / ( .
| / A
) |
[ _
AN u / !
LIMY IO / / v
I ON 000 k = .
I INFNFSYT SSTO0V ZaN
— JUVAINS HIGM TTGVN Mm / “ s
I _
| / / (D t1 ]
| / \ ]
\ el
/ D | AN |
/ / / I |
_ \ \ |
/ _ [
I u _ _
\ \ |
A // %M
/ S
|
( % A
_
\ \ i
_ / \ EaE
/ _ |
I // TN I
| \ i
oA \
///\ v ﬁ / LoOMYY0
AN 6215600802
/v \ / / ON 20
SIHOV
~_—— ~ / /_ 8022 aITT
I ~ | 191
AN / 971 T
I / / FSNOH 2078 HY /IT/\
S g
) wmm g R ,w/ /
hs] he]
/ $ LOMYa 8 /
AN 3 205 9d ‘ZIGZ oA 3 /
$ ININFSYT ¥
\ I / | N NOILVLS INFNANOT | a /
I 2 N SNOLLYIINOWWOD LI g N
3 BN 5
ﬂ f o Lomya 8 S N /
NOIFYFH aILVoIaIa 29 0d 0591 TN 3 NOFMIH aILVIIaIa S 3
INFNISYI ALITILN OI78nd ,§Z \ IRNIIHOY INIT ASVONNOE - LINFNFSYE ALITULN I8N 04 | 23 g /
— ( ﬁ RS K ¢ ﬁ 7 e 8 2
*IIIE!%%iplX L X S
- — = yy— LIMY SO — M
40078 \ " "/ " " Y M 8/92¥06861 ‘ON ‘200
A N NVS NVS NVS So=— NS xwm\kv\\w \_\wmm\\w,\ MM&»M@%%@|
WNQN _|_ — —m5; L _ ‘JJ.,/// o _ N 7/ Lt — 1 e ||:|
NSy - SO\ T3 T
MY IO o sl BTN N =B __uIWI ]wlT_FQN_.:LoLV‘ _ n@ -,
7S H gvo = N | A jw S N W LoOMYdo~ M. g K\
935 .3, FSYHd w_._ln__ 3 e RENERY o/ll| @ [f* 802090966 < F 7 ! '
snoH #0078 LOMA O ON 004 S _ LOMISO
L e st 0000 oom ||, idolm | 3 ST ol o oy o
1 - 9 ISYHd MIFHO 3
! A w ISVHd ¥TFH0 FsnoH xoo7g | | F FSN0H 40078 S ) ] 7 0078 TOOHIS AMVUNINTTI FSNOH %2078 1 [ _ —
] ZIIZ ——— T T T—7 l— = /
= B v %2078 néﬁ
» ¥G MFFHO ISNOH i
/7 T H\ = = = = == N U
O Q| - | | L Y ¥ 1007
< Q | |
A== el « _ . U
Y/ © i o7 & N
L 5 7 |~
, = p=t 1 L \ -
I O] (T L o O m <

Wy £2°01 £202/01/01 d1 — (dpoouLy — £202/01/01):ST {(5) LNOAVT FLISFbMPuDId ADUnuleid—0000—L0NI—GLLLIES — bBunom\SUGIHXT\ bra\aavo—\s1L—1££\ 000055 \ spodloid\ [pqob\ woo oo\ \




B.2

T o n _ Lu a _ O 0 <
W02 2UI08D" MMM 1IN ‘A9 @3aN0OYddY
d e _uM cohere _._um Z D Oo Z Om _>_<_I_I_ _>> Mrw\.-rmn A€ @IOIHD|.00L=,1 M_H__“oow MW,M_M__ 8
801SL Vvd ‘diysumo] uoojy - Aemyied uoybuiiiay9 00 _ Q0= .
Advd dvdid 0 n_o All 0 1vo ‘A8 NMvHa| €202/21/9 a1va w

"oUJ ‘SIUBIMSUO)) [BJUIWUOLIAUY P [IAT) NV1d AHVNINIT3Hd

03

7 7 A/ M3IANHVYA3O N4N NV1d AHVNINII3Yd e
(O]
NOILdIHOS3a d1va ON - Zz =
I / & / N / = m
ado0934d NOISIA3H 5 %
L [ — .
E z P E O - 2 Lo .
vy g g w 3 55 28 i g T ©ozy
w 22 Ez 4 = = c 2 w 5 od« = 3 ns © o oFo
- > (@] L = n w o
b TR Jwazo T2 o | g . 52 o b £ " 55 ghe 2 2 by oo T3¢
x Z Sz S 303 chE Qe = : T £ 3 ) w < S 2 x 4 E 3 g @2 Sz w ¥ < > oo
.55 3 nEzQufElEggs T I Se = EZ €EZ g« 53 23w E3z £ Eut Sr8 gk =
r Zz a Z e E X ) S 3 = Z <z s = e L i = JNO) a5 S O o 5 ] < x T b < Pt W E 3 =
<0 awnoanodgd < WRAWlNAEWORMBBYmEmEEumEH.LEﬂ& > & WA Q 23w g o R = T W T @z WU c 255 £ 3 Lo w = 0o
=0Q2z9090%5% %Mm%mommmwmcmmmmmmmsmmmwmmﬁmﬂm SE B2gosztEzE3,5go 233y WE HF28%  YFEOESS U T OO
a mﬂ_MNNNWWLWHHW%W_&%UUW%WWU%WﬁmwmmmEwnc.c.w_mw memmmmmwmmmﬁmmaWEMRWWEWWGW%F%A ﬁwwwmm o SNDTFEOﬂTN@
Z 2092922002 awe 0 2EEITICLZEOCZTAacdOaegy Wiy >0g Co¥Y uidduduygeoc R%%HUTOW%%ARNC&WMCOAW s 032 @ @ o \\NROHZ\WT
| M O0OO0OETEXTEXT>>Zaaaxr<dDa==20200rsD02I00AO<OTIGOLDOGIF WBWCCCC%ODOn_mR%WWEWLR%WEHM%WEAEWOMR%WWWW N Fu<u T 5o
O] CLE 2686220820022 22ec85EE20s559 2R a0 & ¢ Zun 2 T e
| T JWoLuboLouLg=SDO05FO0CLOCO050TTeO0OniicIiorlOndse & 2 o £ < Qs
) _..I._ >0 2 WRQ
K Zz @ oo n _ — O -
[~ ‘ = Q z a)] o I QD L) s
3 mava@OOE@A51><@e®®@@xw@w@©®@®@@ﬂ@w @@We;m _ _ | N N _Iﬁ S T
| w X 0 R -4 o L e T O
m (O] ) =g © nI o O —on X
L _ ) T T < = 5o0©
=
21V El01 8 weelbr0e38 s [N S 5 nNum -
o m - ™~ O D W L O Dy o o 2 (&)
>4 o (%)
> 2 | °
p i °
= _ | 0 ) -
m _ |l ﬁ
V 3|l
SR
SRS,
YW&N _ _ 1 _._I._ _._I._
N L HH{
IR
ST & ~ ITiHI
SIS !
_ Q98" ﬂ | |
1| Q RS S o v ZH|Z}
- WD m ] |l
S @
& X | |8 4 L
N W\ ] 1 | L€ 6598015 Joa
T “ B [ 1 __ X
| >\\\A§wh\ ) a.o.. vw'..n(.q AL < o ...\ 4 // < MIUINTD, > a.
_ _ \ GBI NOSL_HONI=Z/}! Eigi M M M s M M M \ W17 M —
o 9 =2l 3 M D 9 i S v 7 RS ) ) $D 7 9]
y = RS W S
— A &wm /EQRTMQM/ wm/?:z,“:yﬁﬁ O L — LIM i orvs osycess ? N Q.d ﬁ\\I\ i i
" m =4 44 ” m N 7 44 m =4 N =4 44 4
= i 7 .\.\ﬂ O o m 7t i 4 i 4 \I.\m 7t
>< 12604002 “ON 000 = = , —
2 20/£60500Z "ON 200 I ° o
¥ a0 ] 0999905002 ‘ON ‘200 | 2 mﬁ 3
a2 / |
N 18 /A LOMYd G JOH MIN Sl oo FemoITy S aoaatl 8 !
$ Pt © 991 9d- 2L oA HIM GO N W\C&A
Z00EE = NOI 3 W\\\i@ﬂo» J\\ni th‘ulm:_‘.“\wt“\l“\ui:uv u%y t\..%t D\\W\\ﬂm%\m\ i — \n\b\<\|mu\h, aN . WV —_— —
= > . %@r HAIJOH MIN T 775 ;o4 p0z,00.005 S9 m 1 -.09655 M.8%,95.995 y YL == 056 =~ | 197000 m.95.96.99:
— ——— ——— x————1 P - ’ — - H—— - b = 3 - — - >
RN ﬁ 1 1&‘1‘ 1% a \ : L0°66% M.£5,10.695 “‘0‘! T = ,DW.Q.%N
wm I lm\ @1 96'66Z M.£X,10.69S : & ‘(\
N _ — NOIYFH aFLVOIaa / —
I N m X ~ ANIFNISY ALITLN DI78Nd ANV Xvd Va3
| SN 2 2 S NYI§LSTATd FdVISANVT ,SC AL9 FHL OL d3LvRIa3a
1| SORSI'Y &, lo__ 18 AGFHTH AvM—A0-RHOIY
S8R m WY &2 HIaM F78W
ospraln MY 8 | |
AdwN 3 w\.m,_ s &S LIMY SO | I
SSSLy © n\ o ON 000 \
_ _mm NI EIE ININISYT FOYNIVIT I
AT&JO RSN . ,: 3§ FLNEd HIAM TIGVIN \
! A
NeRoE® Wl & \y
CHOREJ By @ \
(U /
| Q) _ \ \
T \_._I_l _ &
M e \o
— LIMYSO w\ \ (1774 FIVNOS 9¥84/8%) / I
/V\NRN\%SN. ‘ON 20 SIHOV 1167111 \ \ I
) 7T 107 V0078 \ I ,
9
/ 0
\\ o ¢ 9 ¢
!
I - .\\ y 9 v
- —
| 8 \ - o"
|
" NOFFH \ 1 \
8 aaLvoIa3a INFNTSY yd g ° 1
s -~ AN ortand ,o! \ e
2 I
i ﬁ _
|
[ | v
h / / — —/—
Al N \ / I
| 3 /
ol & M% f \\/
LR LIOMYJO |
B \ v ON 000 INFNISY3F
< K STLYMILSYM FLNN ,S1 I
| SET \ \ / ~ LOMYO
“ 4 i / M ———— oN oba
WY O — / INFNFSYF SILYM I8Ny ,0Z —
m ——————— ‘on 0a _
N INFNFSYF ALITLN II78Nd 0! n | = L — —
S / _ =
_ — Vi / IF = \ =~ [ B — 1
N — = y \ - 1 S [ ] \ _|_/ _I// _ -
N _ | RV N / , ) Yl
qoy NPt AN I / \ — TN L *
HONI-8/€ anno) . / MWW[( I
i
- / ) \ /
4 \\—\J/ e
1y Q.//L \ / ~ NV
s
A ,
— / : N
Q P
OV /
) / _
o
J It / \ |
! | s J
[
T 3 ~__ R / _
—\ IS \
A d 56— ——_ — — — -
= 1# INIOd P \
TG ASYSONIL \ |
T x {
" i
N R
/ N N e
N
S ~—b B —
\.EZU -
ﬁ m (4 4
“ (1371 FIVNOS -9¢8 4L %)
A — STV L1671/
h\ 10T VY Mo074
N
& N— h
U I
LIOMYdO _ \ T~——— _——  _—~_
96$880200Z 'ON ‘200 T ~— ya TN I
SIMIV 1671 aTTT .\ < 09— —~ ~N_ I
Nlvd SVGTD H0 ALl o
0}
NOF¥IH a3LVIIdIa N ~ .
ﬁ % ~—— INFWISYT ALITLN DIT8Nd .S 33 A // v
(| 1 / /.\
¢ /
N ? ™~ /v
g Y ‘ ™~
5 I
N
\'/ 3 w%/ \ |
9 —
| o™ AN /
E 9 \ <
3 / = ﬁ
| m )
he]
: //%%a,/ g
Q
4 §
|
1 GE0YL M,Z6,94.95 SHVIE ANINS 4IN0d T __ | / I
TOOMYTFHS FHI 40 INYOD LSYIHLNOS FHL HOIHM WO 1 g
$60°09/9805 -ONILSYT o \ I
= 6/1°'Z8669101 ‘INIHINON/ _ 2
ONINNIOFE 40 INIOd ~) n S NOFH3H d3LvIId3a
PN INFNISYE ALITLN DIT8Nd 2
— _— N O W
— /|L|JI XI
|
AN
HMT@ h
Lu/ S o
652 IS H avo ﬂ \\
‘10§ NOULOFS .3, ISWHd L{
LIOMYTO A wtz
Z86810/661 ON ‘200 Y30 3SN0H Hoo78 KA
205 NOILOFS %l {12
N3FHD FSNOH X078 ..m 2wl w S
-7 m _ z\llzl-
— —
p——p— 47 -~
_ | \ 5 W\,
\ 1
T
<
=
A
7 / -
\ _\ N
\
\ e N
I O] L 1] (@) (@] m <

WY £2:01 £20Z/01/0L d1 — (oPpouy — £202/01/01)ST {(¥) LNOAVT FLISFOMP UDId ADUIyeid—0009—LONI—GLLLIEE — Bupiom\SUEIHXT\BMa\Gavo—\S 1L —L££\000—05E \ spoo/0id \ 1pgosb\ wooourd\ \

10




	Top
	B.1	10/17/2023_September Meeting Minutes
	2023-09-19 Planning  Zoning Meeting Minutes_FINAL

	B.2	2023-10-17_2023-1-PP_NFM Cedar View PP
	2023-1-PP_Staff Report_P&Z
	2023-1-PP-Plans_-_D

	appIS02fd2c4ccbc443ef887bc988313c78bd
	Bottom

